TAPE TRANSCRIPT BETWEEN

WALLY PEDERSON, GREG, & ALLEN, A BANKER

MAY 19, 1999

SUBJECT: Roger

Greg: - We need to ask some questions

Allen: - I really do not understand all that is going on. So, Wally, if you could give me an overview of how this works. 

Wally: - Well, I’m just trying to figure out where to start here.

Allen: - Let’s start with I don’t know anything.

Wally: - Let’s start with this. Everyone understands pretty much that the only thing left in this country is commercial paper. And because of commercial paper, we really do not have a government. Consequently, when the government throws something at you, all it is, is an offer. You get something shoved at you and you consider it an offer, you have this offer, and their signature is on it.

Allen: - Okay.

Wally: - What I did was simply accepted the offer for value. Dated it and signed it. I put the value on it. Now we have a contract. We have the value there which is the consideration.

Allen: - So the Department of Clean Air just sues me and they want $10,000 a day for every day I am in operation, and I say "Okay, I accept that!"

Wally:- Right.

Allen: - I accept their contract and I sign it and I set the value thereon of $10,000 a day. Is that correct?

Wally: - Well, that is the value that they put on it. You put your own on it. For example, I would say $4,000,000.

Allen: - Okay.

Wally: - The situation is, since it is a contract and a workable one. Since you’re the one that accepted it, you have his signature and your signature is obviously on it.

Allen: - We have offer, we got contract, and where is the consideration?

Greg: - Acceptance and consideration.

Wally: - It’s accepted for value and the value is the four million dollars. What you are telling them is, "Hey, clear the commercial contract in 3 days. You have 72 hours to do it".

Allen: - Okay.

Wally: - In other words, during that 72 hours, technically they could come down and then negotiate.

Allen: - Right.

Wally: - If they don’t in 72 hours then I send them a second NOTICE and that makes it criminal.

Allen: - All right.

Wally: - After the 72 hours, I can simply do a bankers acceptance. They are the debtor. I am the creditor. I can simply do a bankers acceptance. In other words, I make up the Bill of Exchange naming this guy the collateral. Put the figure down there. Sign my name to it, and that’s the Bankers Acceptance (BA).

Allen: - I put a Bill of Exchange in for the $4,000,000, and they are entitled to their $10,000….Is that the idea?

Wally: - No! Cause there is another aspect of this. As soon as I accept this it becomes a prepaid account. They are liable for the $10,000 a day. Plus the value that I put on it. They have to pay that.

Greg: - Allen, all you have to do is think about this. Rather than let them put the value on anything for you and qualify you for their credit, you turn it back around on them through the UCC and you establish the value to any amount you want when you have made your conditional acceptance.

Wally: - Conditional acceptance is the "counterclaim", and that falls into their Civil Rules of Procedure on the Federal Level.

Greg: - And it is a compulsory counterclaim.

Wally:- I think its Rule 17 or 19(a) or something. [Actually it is Rule 13(a)-COUNTERCLAIMS AND CROSS-CLAIMS (a) Compulsory Counterclaims] It is mandatory that he make a counterclaim. But because of certain things which we will talk about also, it is not possible for anyone to make a counterclaim until they have done several things.

Greg: - I tried to explain a lot of those to Allen by the UCC-1 filing by the Birth Certificate.

Wally: - Well, let’s just leave that behind us and go through to the Treasury Account. 

Allen: - Let’s take my $10,000 a day fine, my acceptance, and my $4,000,000 claim against them.

Wally: - Yes. Now you’ve make your Bill of Exchange and what I’ve been doing is I make my first Bill of Exchange when I made my first acceptance. Because if they want to come and negotiate it down or pay it, then I won’t have to make this Bill of Exchange, or I can tear it up or I can adjust it. See! But none of these guys have rushed in to settle.

Allen: - Obviously they don’t realize that they are looking into a mirror.

Wally: - That is right. Anyway, part of it is that the $10,000 a day, when I accept it, is charge back on them. You know, you are just going to have to dig through the UCC to find out how that worked, but that is the way that it is. The definition of "acceptance" is to take something with intent to hold it and to keep it. And on this contract you are in the position of holder in due course. What any good attorney should be doing for you. [if you are going to be "accepting" an attorney] and what you should be talking to this attorney about as to any of your problems is whether or not the attorney can put you in the position of holder in due course. If he can’t then he is wasting your time talking to him. If you pay him a dime, you are wasting your money. If he can not put you in position of holder in due course, he is totally worthless.

Allen: - Okay. Well that takes care of 99% of most attorneys.

Wally: - We know who they work for, and of course on these contract things, you always want to accept the offer. Like a real estate dealer, he lists this piece of property for sale, but by the time you get done signing twenty-nine times to buy this property, I guarantee you that you are not in the position of holder in due course, you are in the position of making an offer to the Realtor.

Greg: - A very subordinate and inferior position.

Wally: - That’s right. The same way when you go in and borrow money from the bank, the bank may put out a sign saying we loan money, etc., and so forth. But I guarantee you that when you get done signing all those forms, the bank is accepting your offer. They are in the position of the holder in due course.

Greg: - As well as the secured party.

Wally: - Then I write a letter and I attach the document that I accept. He has my signature on that and I write it kind of crossways to his offer on his document over his offer. I do that so that they can not separate my acceptance from their offer. Attorneys are famous for trying to go into court and they will just bring part of something in and between him and the judge they conspire to prevent the other part from being brought into the court. So you want to commingle the thing. Of course it is the contract. There is an offer and a signature. Then they have my acceptance for value and my signature and it’s commingled. They cannot separate them. I also mark it "non-negotiable". I mark it non-negotiable so that if they try to bring it into court it is a violation because it says that it is non-negotiable.

Allen: - Then it is a non-negotiable acceptance.

Wally: - That’s right. Anyway, there is some other statements in the acceptance. I am accepting all the endorsements to the documents front and back. In other words, if it is a court case I’m not going to be accepting 500 pages of the case. I’m merely going to be taking the one page court case document and be accepting that.

Greg: - Allen, If you will look in your notebook that I gave you at page 33 through 40 you will see exactly what I’m talking about. I numbered them in the lower right hand corner with my hand writing. One of those pages has that cross ways writing on it. In fact two or three of them do. There is a clean page in there with all that writing on it too.

Wally: - What I did with the clean page is I did the writing on it and transferred it to a transparency. Then I take the documents that I am going to accept and I lay the transparency over the top of it and I run it through the copier. That saves me some writing.

Greg: - I hadn’t thought of that. That’s a pretty good idea.

Wally: - Anyway, the one I think that you are looking at is probably not complete. I fill it out, I date it and sign it. This is another important element…underneath my signature I put my EIN-Employer Identification Number, and then I write my "Social Security Number". I’m claiming that I am the "employer".

Greg: - The reason for that is Allen, is that he is in control of the funds. With the IRS mentality, what we have is two definitions of "employer"/"employee" at [Title 26USC Section 321, and you can only be an "employer" if you are in control of the funds. You’re only and "employee" if you work for government and you have a public liability.

Wally: - Or if you are an officer in the corporation.

[Omission of discussion on where Allen’s notebook is and who has it]

Wally: - Well anyway, this is just generally how it perceived. Of course when I send them the second notice to cure I drop a W-9 on them. When I make a W-9 out to public official I put his name in. Then there is another line under the name and I put "dba: Department of Clean Air". Or dba: State District Judge" or something And then I fill out the right hand side where I put my name and where to send it. You see after a few days, a week or ten day you can fill out an IRS Form 8300, a Currency Transacting Report. You mark it as a suspicious transaction.

Allen: - Okay.

Wally: - If you did not get his [SSN] number, you put his name down. Where the number goes you put "refused". In part number two, you put yourself down. Your "occupation" is "employer". Then you describe the transaction in part number three. You put in there appropriate information.

Allan: - What do you put as "your business"? Clean Air?

Wally: - I would just put "personal" [or private]. When you get down to the bottom, and say that this guy is a district judge, you say that the business that got the money is "the District Judge". And for the SSN of the one signing the Form, you put your SSN [as though it is an EIN] and you sign the form. Then there is a box for title of the one who signs. You put their "employer". You are employing this office of District Judge. Anyway it shows that because the guy has failed to clear his commercial account before the end of the three day "Truth in Lending" he created the funds and this business is retaining the funds. I mean, if you had the Form there, you could probably understand what is going on. You have to think totally different from what they taught you to. With my original acceptance documents, I send a COPY of the Bill of Exchange that I make up. Although I jump the gun here by 72 hours, I still make it up. I shove it off on them . Anyway they just get a copy of it. I have other plans for the original of it. And this "acceptance", if I don’t take his. …Let’s say his original document is a letter with an ink signature, I don’t write on that one and sign it and send the whole thing back to them. Because then you are not in possession of the contract. So you save his offer with the ink signature, then you write on it and put your ink signature on it and put your ink signature on it and this is the contract. If that gets out of your hands, then all you will have is a copy of it.

Greg: - A copy of this is in fact the counteroffer. Right?

Wally: - Well, I make a copy of his document with his ink signature, and I write on it and I give him my ink signature back then, you see?

Greg: - Okay.

Wally: - So it’s important to do these little clerical duties so that you are holder of the ink signature contract that has both of these ink signatures on it. [Holder in due course]. Of course, if you are dealing with a court case, any copy with the court seal on it is a certified copy. But if a bureaucrat wrote you a letter giving you an ink signature, and if you wrote on it and signed it and sent this one back to him with both ink signatures, well you would be in poor shape. Because this is the original contract and you would be wanting to hold that one. Of course what you do is to make a copy of it and to put your ink signature on the copy so that he has your ink signature. This is just clerical duties. Okay? What I do now with the original of the Bill of Exchange. I make only one original and the rest of them I stamp "COPY" so they understand it. The only way they knew it was a copy is I put down on the bottom that there was a copy to the "collateral" and to the "file". If I wouldn’t do that, the guy might think he had the real thing. I take the original and I have a cover letter for that and I send it directly to Robert Rubin (now Lawrence Summers). NOT in his capacity as any official, but in his private capacity. And in his office, I deposited it with him. The first time I sent these in, I sent it "Certified Return Receipt" [United States Mail] and I called this account that I have with Lawrence Summers, that account number [that is the number of the Certified Mailing Receipt tracking number].

Allen: - And you put account number as what?

Wally: - Well I called it a "Posted Certified Account Number".

Allen: - You created the account number?

Wally: - No, I just took it off the Certified Return Receipt Mail Number.

Allen: - Oh! Okay. So that is the reference number.

Wally: - And the second time I sent them into Lawrence Summers (then Robert Rubin), I just dropped them in a little envelope and sent them to him.

Allen: - And referred to the original number used as the account number?

Wally: - Yes! And of course with these Bills of Exchange you have to put some invoice numbers on them. Whatever you’re using, and of course on the "acceptance", well kind of down there, I put the Posted Certified Account Number, and the value and the invoice number. The Invoice Number is the Bill of Exchange. Okay now, what did I do with the account in Lawrence Summer’s name. Well, I took the 1040 Estimated Returns, whatever amount was in the account, I made up these non-negotiable drafts. Well it would be a "draft of a money order" I suppose would be correct.

Allen: - Would it be a money order, sight draft, or a certified check?

Wally: - Well I put the word "sight draft" on it, but it is also marked "non-negotiable". Anyway, whatever is put in this Lawrence Summers Account, I follow the instruction in the 1040ES return and I fill out the little vouchers and I pay it all into the IRS. If there is $4,000,000 with Summers during the course of the year, I follow the instructions. During the first quarter of the year I pay one-fourth of it. Then as I make more deposits over the course of the year, at the end of the year with the fourth voucher they get $4,000,000.

Greg: - The total of Four Million.

Wally: - The total of four million if that is what I put into Lawrence Summers. At the end of the year, there is four drafts each with one million.

Allen: - Four one million dollar drafts each, sight drafts, non-negotiable.

Wally: - Right. And the reason I did it was to show private funds into the public side of things. To create an accountability. Now they are just playing with public funds and doing anything they want with them with no bounds on it or anything you know. Now suddenly there is accountability. Either they commingle them and they become all accountable or they put them in a separate account that has absolute total accountability. Okay, then that Summers account is also available for me to spend it into the private side. I just spend it the other direction for my benefit. One way is for the public benefit and the other way is for my benefit.

Allen: - Illustrate that for me.

Wally: - Illustrate it? Well, it goes like this. The account has property in it Okay?

Allen: - Yes. Four million dollars.

Wally: - And to have a reasonably viable economic system, that property must be represented on the public side by funds circulating. Because the owner of that property might want to sell it. So there has to be some mechanism for someone to come up with four million dollars to buy it. So it doesn’t matter whether it is an account there or a ranch out in New Mexico. The same situation kind of follows through. So it doesn’t really matter what I turn that account into. I’m not really changing the character of it. It is still property. So now I have taken care of the things that need to be taken care of. We can have commerce out here. If I want to sell the ranch, somebody can come up with four million dollars and I can do something else.

Allen: - So somebody comes up with four million dollars and buys the physical ranch that you have. What do you do with that four million dollars? Do you have to deposit it with the Lawrence Summers account?

Wally: - Well I could.

Allen: - Are you obliged to?

Wally: - No!

Allen: - Didn’t you draw that account down when you purchased the ranch?

Wally: - Right. Say I draw it down to zero and purchased the ranch. Then that ranch would represent the Summers account. And it would be the property that is represented by those public funds that I shoved into the public side. It’s kind of like a set of books. You have assets and liabilities and they have to balance out.

Greg: - So you have an asset and a liability both on the public and the private side.

Wally: - Well I would say the public side is a liability. Say I am a guy sitting at a table. I say: "My account is zero." And I am not doing anything. I’m just sitting there. But another guy across the room is sitting at a table. He is saying: "Well my account is zero. But I borrowed a million dollars and I have a million dollars in liability here. And then I took that million dollars and I bought a farm with equipment and tractors and such. And although I have a million dollars in liabilities and a million dollars in assets, my account is zero too." Just like that other guy over there. He is making a living. He has something to do.

Allen:- So now how would one of these sight drafts now become negotiable as Greg was representing? You are representing that when you write a billion dollar sight draft that there is a billion dollars in the Lawrence Summers account.

Wally: - Yes. Because somebody did not clear their commercial account…and I wrote a bankers acceptance on it. Now there is a Bill of Exchange in the Summers account. These drafts of a money order, although they do not say "money order", they just got "Sight Draft" on them but then they also got non-negotiable.

Allen: - Do they say "pay to" or "pay to the order of"?

Wally: - They say: "Pay at sight to the order off". And they are non-negotiable. If I write one to you and you are going to spend it because it is a prepaid item. It is in fact the money. Not something that you have to turn this in for collection. It is right there. It is a prepaid item.

Allen: But if it says non-negotiable through a banker they won’t accept it. Why would they accept the instrument? It is non-negotiable.

Wally: Okay, if I write it to the bank…

Allen: - That’s the question. Who are you going to write it to? The bank or to who?

Wally: - It doesn’t matter who I write it to. Because the only difference between negotiable and non-negotiable is, if it is non-negotiable you can assign it to anyone you want to by an affidavit of assignment. In other words, it carries a notary bond and we can tell who is handling the thing.

Allen: - Okay. So lets carry out the illustration. I’m going to write a billion dollar sight draft to a bank or to an individual?

Wally: - Well it doesn’t bother me either one.

Allen: - So who is going to receive the assignment, the bank or the individual?

Wally: - I can write the thing…Say I write it to Greg. I can hand it to him. But if he is going to hand it to anyone else, he is going to have to make up an affidavit of assignment. He may assign it to a bank and then the bank will have to make up another assignment and assign it to maybe the Internal Revenue or where ever. Or the bank can simply put it on its books and draw on it because it is an asset of the bank.

Allen: - Even though it is not negotiable?

Wally: - That is right. The only thing about non-negotiability is that it cannot be circulated simply by endorsement. It must be circulated by assignment. And along with it comes accountability. We know who it is who is handling it and the notary is on there and the notary bond is involved, and down the line.

Allen: - The notary’s bond sufficiently covers the face value, is it acceptable?

Wally: - Well this is something I really don’t know.

Allen: - So we are back to just creating commercial paper and you’re saying on the private side. There is no difference than the commercial that we are acting in fact as a bank. I’m trying to see how the bank is going to accept the paper that you are creating to hold into an asset as an asset has to, to its balance sheet.

Wally: - Well what we are finding is that the banks will sit there and tell you that: "Oh shxx, that thing is totally worthless. Here’s my garbage can" . Then they will throw it in there and they tell you to get out of there. So the guy walks out of there and as soon s he is gone that banker jumps almost head first into the garbage and picks it out.

Allen: - Why does he do that?

Wally: - Because that thing right there is money.

Greg: - But it does not carry a public liability with it. It only carries an accountability.

Wally: - Yes it carries accountability. There is no interest like a Federal Reserve note drawing interest you know, you have to pay somebody. But how did we find out about all this stuff? I ran into a guy that worked for Merrill Lynch, the broker. He was a fairly young guy who was not over 30 at the time. I started talking about some of this stuff. What I was discussing was criminal charges in a criminal case in the Federal Court. Anyway, I told him. I said that there has to be a bond somewhere, someplace, somehow, that finances this case. Lawyers work on it and charge their hours and time to the bond and get paid. And everything with the criminal case is charged to the bond and paid by the bond. Incarceration and all that at $35,000 a year all that stuff.

Anyway, he started thinking about all of that and then he came and told me "When I worked for Merrill Lynch, we had a research project that I got involved with. What it was, was that in the first Social Security Act of 1936, it was set up only for government employees. And when they did it, somehow the government put out $630,000 for each account". Then he said: "These rich people found out that they could draw down on this figure and discharge their income tax liability." Well the government looked at that and said we can’t have that. So they redid it and they passed the Social Security Act of 1938 and with that Act closed that loop hole. In fact they closed it so good that Merrill Lynch was not able to touch that money so that they could do something with it which would be beneficial to the Social Security Number holder. They found that they could not do it. But they found that there was $630,000 put up every time a new Social Security card is issued.

Then this guy had a boy hood friend that he grew up with. He called him up and talked with him. This boy had an uncle that worked pretty high up in the FBI. This friend of his talked with his uncle and what was suggested is: "Was there a card, there is a blank bond created. When someone is incarcerated, the bond is filled out. Then when the terms and conditions of the bond are all fulfilled, the time, and all that, the bond went back to zero when you were released. In other words, it looked like to me, if you can take care of the bond behind the criminal prosecution, you will terminate the incarceration or whatever.

Anyway, this fellow asked his uncle how much the bond was fore? The FBI guy said it was for one million dollars per criminal count. And this Uncle indicated that he could provide the bond number that was holding anyone they could identify properly. Then he was asked if there was any court cases that were marked "PAID". The uncle said "yes" there are court cases that are marked paid in the computer, but they are also marked sealed.

Greg: - I don’t mean to change the subject here, but I think I told you the other day when I came with all my Texan friends, if you knew where the funding came to finance the prosecution of the Freeman [ from Montana]. Do you remember that?

Well anyway, two of the court appointed attorneys in the Freeman trials decided to put in a motion to suppress the wiretap evidence. When they did, they were subpoenaed to testify. Under direct examination [they] revealed that they were in Italy when they give the order to issue the warrant 9for wire taping0. They were asked: "What were you doing in Italy?" They said that they were there to secure the bond that we can use to secure the financing to prosecute right down to the last bullet, grenade, and ooozie clip, that the SWAT team and tanks and fuel and everything that people had.

Wally: - This was the Assistant U.S. attorney that was testifying. He said: "The judge and I were in Italy to secure financing for the prosecution".. Do you remember that?

Well anyway, two of the court appointed attorneys in the Freeman trials decided to put in a motion to suppress the wiretap evidence. When they did, they were subpoenaed to testify. Under direct examination [they] revealed that they were in Italy when they give the order to issue the warrant for wire taping. They were asked: "What were you doing in Italy?" They said that they were there to secure the bond that we can use to secure the financing to prosecute right down to the last bullet, grenade, and ooozie clip, that the SWAT team and tanks and fuel and everything that people had.

Wally: - This was the Assistant U.S. attorney that was testifying? He said: "The judge and I were in Italy to secure financing for the prosecution". ?

`Greg: - Now that’s a matter of public record. But it’s sealed. There were eye witnesses there that heard it first hand. So does that make sense to you now?

Allen: - I think so.

Wally: - Now here is another thing. Inside there when people are incarcerated, they have at the federal level they have a Bureau of Prison Form 24. This friend of mine is an older kind of guy. He had a friend who was 57 years old and he was clobbered for something. His friend had all kinds of time on his hand and he was trying to inventory all his assets.
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…benefit. Yeah. I don’t think I can. I’m still alive. The friend of mine sail; "Well, I think you can collect on it". The guy said: "Well let’s see what happens here." So they wrote letters back and forth to this insurance company over a period of time. All of a sudden the hacks brought in a check from this insurance company. It was some $22,000 some dollars. The guy had double indemnity on it. And the insurance company was paying the death benefit while he was still alive. So he indorsed it and they put it in what is called the commissary account. Most people don’t have $12 in it. They work, you know, for 12 cents per hour. Anyway, he had some tax bills on the property. He filled out a Bureau of Prisons form 24 authorizing the account to be drawn down and paid to the taxing authority. He then got a receipt back from them saying that everything was handled, thank you, and all this stuff. Now a friend of mine followed guy for over two and one-half years. The five thousand dollars never was taken out of the commissary account. Where did it come from?

Allen: - The Bond?

Wally: - Well, they began to suspect that the Bureau of Prisons form 24 is a form that draws directly on the U.S. Treasury.

Greg: - By the way, I have all the Bureau of Prison Forms now. And that Bureau of Prison Form 24 is called a "Bid Bond". What we have is, we have merchants of human flesh. That is what is going on with those. It looks like a public auction. In a BID on the BOND.

Allen: - What do you bid for this prisoner?

Wally: - Anyway, this particular guy, about 4 months after he got this insurance payment, he got the letter from the headquarters of the U.S. Marshal Service in Arlington, Virginia saying …

Allen: - That he defrauded the insurance company?…

Wally: - No! No! It was a letter informing him that he is under criminal investigation for murder. For murdering himself.

Allen: - You have got to be kidding?

Greg: - No! He spent the funds. Or intended to spend the funds.

Wally: - You see what happened, is <unintelligible> has divided up into two parts. Into two different people.

Greg: - The strawman.

Wally: - Yeah! One is the strawman and one is the created flesh and blood person. The created person has imprescriptibly rights. The imprescriptibly things that he has are his rights, and his thoughts, and his thinking, and all this. And the prescriptibly part of him which can be liened, the way the definition reads, has been separated from him, and that person is the strawman, or the alter ego. This is the person who gets the certificate of title for the automobile which is simply possession. And the title stays with the state, I guess, because the …

Greg:- Fiction is not capable of holding and owning it.

Wally: - Yeah! And the creative person does not know enough to simple claim it.

Allen: - It changes from an automobile to a motor vehicle. We don’t have "motor vehicle manufacturers", we have "automobile manufacturers". The state then takes that original certificate of origination and converts it from an automobile to a motor vehicle.

Greg: - Allen! Can I read to you the definition of "Strawman" out of Black’s, 6th Edition, on page 1421. Strawman or party, a front. A third party who is put up in name only to take part in a transaction. Nominal party to a transaction.- One who acts as an agent for another for the purpose of taking title to real property and executing whatever document and instruments the principal may direct respecting the property. Person who purchases property for another to conceal real identity of the purchaser, or to accomplish some purpose otherwise not allowed".

Wally: - It is amazing. Anyway, another example with this Bureau of Prisons Form. One guy wrote the IRS over $60,000 and they jumped him in the prison and said; "Why don’t you pay your bills and all this, you know." Of course, he happened to have talked to my friend. My friend said well just fill out the form to authorize your account to be drawn down and so forth. The guy said; "But I only have $60 in my account. He said: "That doesn’t matter, it is not drawn on that account. Just do it". So the guy did it. In due course he got a letter from the IRS saying thank you for taking care of this account and everything is just hoity doity. It is totally amazing.

Another guy I ran into there was a little younger fellow. Of course he lost everything when they dumped him inside. Of course his wife divorced him. She was awarded child support and all this. He had been in there for three and one-half years. Of course they were jumping on him for his child support. He had no income in there to amount to anything. This friend of mine told him you fill out this BOP Form and authorize that the payments be brought up to date and that every month thereafter the payments be made. The guy did it on a total laugh. About three months later the guy comes over to my friend. He says; "I got this letter from my ex. I thought she was pissed off at me. She even gave me a picture of the kids and a run down on what they were doing". My friend said "Well, you know why she wrote you, because the child support has been brought up to date. When you had never done anything about it, why should she [write you]?" So my friend asked this young fellow to write her back and ask how it was handled and if possible, send a copy of this. He said she got a U.S. Treasury check bringing the child support up to date and she was getting the $432 a month, treasury check and here is a copy of it. That is exactly what it was. A U.S. Treasury check. And the guy never had hardly anything in the commissary account.

So what it led us to believe is that on all these accounts there is a public side and a private side. They don’t want us to access the private side. That is the asset side. All they can talk about is the liability side.

Another case in point. I was in Federal Court for a ceremony. Prior to the ceremony, I filed some papers with the clerk of court. I waked into the courtroom and served the paper on the U.S. Attorney., then went up and sat down at the tale. The judge walked in and announced that the ceremony was in session. He looked at me and said: Mr. Pederson you filed a…" Then he read the title of the document off. I don’t remember what it was. It involved the bonding. Then he asked the U.S. Attorney if he had been served his copy. He said yes. Then he took the thing and he leaned over the bench to the clerk of court. The clerk of court is represented there in the courtroom. He said, would you please file this on the left side of the case. Then he proceeded onto other things in the ceremony. I looked at the docket sheet, and it showed that it was filed on the left side of the case. If you try to get a copy of that from the clerk, they will tell you that it is on the left side of the case and you cannot get it from them. That side of the case is kept in the judges chambers. It is the asset side of that case. And the only thing that the court can deal with is the liability side of the case. Now this is where all that thinking comes….there is a private and public side.

Greg: - Just think Allen, all the old cases; whether they are criminal or civil, are still open escrow accounts. You can go back on them for adjustment and accept that for value. Do the same thing with your non-negotiable charge back and just run the process out.

Wally: - This is why on accepting the deal in that court case, I wrote: "non-negotiable charge back, Lawrence Summers, accepted for value". The value is the adjustment that I want, because we deal in credit/debit money the case is still open. In other words, it is an open escrow sitting there open. People have argued with me that is not true. Well they find out that a case is open, an open escrow or not, it is simply to file a motion in there. If the escrow is closed, the clerk of court will send it back to you and tell you that it is closed. But they do not do that. The court clerk files it. The judge looks at it and of course he is automatically going to dismiss it. But the case is open. All them cases are open, because the judge is the one who denies what is put in there. If they were closed, the clerk would send it back and say the case is closed. But because you are using credit/debit money, nobody has been paid. I am not going to say that all the cases are open, but damn few of them have probably been closed.

Allen: - What happened to the guy who was charged with murder?

Wally: - Well nothing new ever come of it. Certain things in the bureaucratic process took place. The clerk sat there and they did this, and when this happened they did this. And I imagine that they were laughing when it went through the office. But they had to do their duty. The guy got sent a letter that he was under criminal investigation. The strawman was the one that was killed. You see the U.S. Marshal Service is the one that is in custody of the Arlington National Cemetery and I guess we know where he is put to rest.

Greg: - There are no survivors there. They are all dead.

Wally: - So anyway, part of the process here is where that part of you that has the imprescriptibly elements, which is the rights, to come together with the part of you that possesses it now you are made whole. Like many times in court when they say ; "Denied. Failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted." Of course we never looked up the word "claim" and that is a dispute in title. Well see, "Dismissed. Failure to state a title upon which relief can be granted." This would explain it very nicely. They do not want to tell us what is going on.

Greg: - Cat’s out of the bag now!

Allen: - Let me ask you this now. Are you familiar what an undertaking is?

Greg: - I’m going to say no.

Allen: - An undertaking would be for example ---Greg deposited something in his account and he didn’t want it to be moved out of that account. Another bank would write a letter to that bank that says: "I understand that there is an asset in that bank." And they basically transfer the value of that asset without removing the asset. That is what from bank to bank is –an undertaking. So what I want to know is if you issue Greg a sight draft that he or his wife would deposit to their account and I had an of shore bank contact the bank and do an undertaking, what is Greg’s bank going to say? Does it even exist?

Wally: - I don’t know.

Allen: - I’m trying to see how we can benefit from the commercial side.

<Break in the Discussion>

Wally: - Anyway, what I’ve seen of these drafts, one guy had his accounts set up and all this stuff, and then he got an IRS assessment from a couple of previous years. They said if you don’t pay this assessment, we are going to file a Federal Tax Lien. The guy just took this non-negotiable draft, like we have been talking about, and wrote it out for the amount that they were asking for. Accepted it, attached it to it, sent it in, and 30 days later he got a thank you letter from them for handling the thing.

Allen: - Will this work outside of the government claim?

Wally: - Well it should.

Greg: - Why wouldn’t it?

Wally: - That is a prepaid item. The bankers can take it and simply put it on their books and draw off it.

Allen: - That was my point. Greg receives this thing. How is he going to get the bank to put it on their asset books?

Greg: - Well, there would be an affidavit of assignment along with the draft to the bank to the account. Then at that point, he would have to have the name and address and account number of the bank in your bank to have a transfer of the value of the undertaking transferred into that account. Then from there what you would do is set up debit cards in your bank through your account number with a ceiling on them.

Allen: - I don’t have a problem with that.

Greg: - You’ve already got that end of it covered.

Allen: - I could issue you a thousand debit cards right now if you wanted them.

Wally: - I don’t think the bank in downtown Kalispell is going to say – oh yeah sure. They are going to sit around and tell you it is worthless and throw it in the garbage can and as soon as you walk out the door they would be in there head first.

Allen: - I have a partner of mine in our banking stuff. He was a Rothschild banker a long time ago. He is a private investment banker now. He doesn’t work for any big banks now. But I would like to discuss this with him. Right now we are in the business of many heated discussions. I appreciate your time and my time is kind of restricted. I’m overloading my borders right now. If it is possible, I would like to conference with you and him and hear a bankers perspective on what you are saying. I ran it by him quickly this morning. He said in principle you are right about the commercial and private. He seemed to understand that quite quickly. But he also said that the powers that be have a wonderful way of enforcing out the law and they are the judge and the enforcer, and they like to slam dunk you when you do something like that. I’m curious about the arrest record of someone who is doing these things.

Wally: - Well, they don’t dare touch them because when they are non-negotiable, an attorney cannot come running in there with something marked non-negotiable. It is a criminal fraud.

Allen: - So is it a criminal fraud for the bank to take something that is non-negotiable and put it into their assets?

Wally: - No! No! You see, the court is a public forum. You can’t bring these private instruments into the public forum. I will tell you what happened. There is a case where a guy had accepted something and the U.S. Attorney, on cross examination, grabbed it and held it up. "Do you recognize this?" The other guy said, "Yeah, yeah." Then he walked over toward him and started asking him questions about it. The judge said let me see that. When he looked at it, the judge turned red and told that guy to take it back and put it in his brief case. And when the attorney comes back into the courtroom, he should not even have it in his briefcase. And of course he [the judge] struck the record and all that stuff. In this situation, it was case dismissed. The U.S. Attorney could not talk about that particular item.

Greg: - Criminal fraud. Government securities fraud.

Allen: - If I were to have a bank and receive one of these sight drafts, of course they are not going to confirm it. Are you familiar with the term "confirmation" and is anyone in the bank going to confirm it?

Wally: - No! They are not going to admit that it has value. It sounds like.

Allen: - There are two ways. They confirm it with risk and they can confirm it without risk. A CD is very similar to what you are talking about with these sight drafts. I have a Mexican bank that wants to issue us a humungous $125,000,000 worth of CD’s backed by real estate. They have the opportunity to confirm it either with or without risk and put it into a safe keeping receipt. With a safe keeping receipt issued on it, I can actually take it to another bank and get a commercial instrument. So what I’m looking at is just the means of using these things without in any way putting ourselves in a pickle. So if I got a bank that would accept this sight draft and give me a safe keeping receipt for it. I could accomplish the same ends as what Greg is talking about.

Wally: - You do not want to take one of these drafts directly and deposit it off shore. I would like to know what would happen, but I don’t want to be the ginny pig. Incidentally, the sight draft contains the certified account with Lawrence Summers. And then this UCC-1 filing the strawman is the debtor and the created one is the creditor. The real man (the created) is the asset holder. Well, the secured party uses the strawman to do all the business and walk around and all that. And yet the real-created person holds him as the secured party. Anyway, that filing as the UCC is the commercial registration. That number is on the check, and the guy who signed it, that Social Security Number is on the check too. That’s really all that is on it.

Greg: - Wally, I have a question for you. What is the voucher number on those sight drafts?

Wally: - That is just for your personal accounting thing that you might have. 

Greg: - Would that be like the draft number?

Wally: - Well as I recall that is right under the big number on the draft. But it is just for accounting purposes.

Allen: - Wally, where have you used one with success?

Wally: - Well, I have at the present time a …

Greg: - A credit card account!

Wally: - I sent one into Partners First Bank on a credit card toward the end of March. New Hampshire. I didn’t hear from them. Finally, I got the statement and it showed the five figure deposit with a minus in front of it. Well I thought I would see if the card would still function. There was a freeze on it or a block. Then I turned it in as a sufficient transaction. One of the things that I wrote on it was "Release the Account". I meant release the funds to the card. But I didn’t write that. Anyway, I waited a period of time and I tried to use the card again, and the block was still there. Then I called customer service. The first time I called, they were quite hostile. So then I called on a weekend. I got some lady and I asked who was in charge. She gave ma a name and I said can I talk to him. She said that he was not in and that I would have to call back on Monday. I did and was told he was not working Monday. I didn’t pursue it. But then, I think it was three days ago, I get a call from a lady who identified herself with a first name and a last name.

<break in call by Allen>

Greg: - Yeah. Allen’s having a little difficulty catching up with this. But he has got everything on the other end in foreign accounts established. He has a hundred or a thousand of these debit cards in his pocket right now. So this might be beneficial to you to have a conversation with him and his banker buddy. You might be able to learn some more. I don’t really need to be part of it.

<Allen is back>

Wally: - Anyway, this lady identified herself. She wanted me to identify myself, and she told me she was from Cayman’s Research. She said, "Mr. Pederson, I have simply never seen anything like this before. And I don’t know what to do with it." She said can you tell me what to do with it? I told her, "Well first of all it states on it that it is non-negotiable. If you are going to pass it along, you are going to have to do it by assignment. She said, can we turn it into the Federal Reserve? I said, well if you assigned it to them it would be an exchange of one property for another property. And I told her the bank can put on its books and draw on it and all this stuff. Anyway then she talked about this account and I said that the card is blocked. She said; "It is?". And I said; "Yeah". Anyway, she acted like she was surprised that it was blocked. Well, I suspect what happened is that the bank may not have blocked it. She indicated that the bank hadn’t blocked it.

Allen: - What was it, a Master Card or what?

Wally: - It was a Master Card. Yeah. I suspect that the attorney for the bank called down into this area and had someone local put the block on it. Then they would not be responsible for putting the block on it. That is what I suspect. She said, "we do not know anything about it." We do not know how to handle a non-negotiable instrument. So she hung up. I thought that I better write this lady a letter because there were some things that we did not discuss. One of these was that when I sent it into the private side, for the bank to release the funds to the vendors they really need a UCC-3 [Some states like AZ use UCC-2] partial release of that UCC-1 strawman. I don’t know what you would consider it, but that number might be the consideration of that money order.

Allen: - So are you saying to me that this is a debit card or a credit card?

Wally: - Well when they issued it to me it was a credit card. But when I prepaid it, I made it into a debit card.

Allen: - It was issued as a credit card, but you are trying to have access as a debit card?

Wally: - Right!

Greg: - Didn’t they also want to extend your credit limit, Wally?

Wally: - Yeah! Anyway, I wrote this letter up and talked about a few things. And I was gong to send her a copy of the UCC-3 [or UCC-2] partial release of what I had sent in on that draft. I wrote the letter up and I tried to send it. The only number I had was the customer service number and there was no way that I could FAX to that. So I was sitting here and the phone rang and there she was. "Mr. Pederson," she said, "I have never had to write up and assignment before, can I run this by you and see if this is correct?" She read it off, and I said that is all that it needs. But I would identify the money order beyond just the big number on it. I would put some of the other numbers on it to absolutely secure and identify it. Then one of the things that I hadn’t mentioned to her in the letter you have to remember that it is a prepaid item and you are not running it through to collect on anything. In fact you can use it as a payment.

Allen: - Now she was totally lost.

Wally: - Yeah! But I explained to her what you need to do, or a suggestion, assign it to the Internal Revenue Service and then use it as an offset of the Internal Revenue Account. She seemed to understand that and said, "Well I need to fix this assignment up and take it over to accounting and handle it. She said, "by the way, Mr. Pederson, this is quite a lot on this card. Do you want to raise this credit limit?" And I said "no, lets just leave that on there for security purposes for the time being." She told me that if it was left there for over six months that they would have to return it. She said, "do you think that you are going to spend this much in six months?" I assured her that I was going to spend it in 30 days. 

Allen: - You have a credit balance of what?

Wally: - Over $90,000.

Allen: - That’s not including their credit?

Wally: Right! That’s just my deposit. Anyway, she gave me another number to FAX to her, so I faxed her the letter. In another week or so I will see if the card works.

Allen: - Have you done any other commercial transaction? That is kind of private banking going through a credit card. <indistinguishable>

Wally: - Well I have not been down to the brokerage house and tried to open an account.

Greg: - I can’t hardly hear you Allen.

Allen: - Maybe the mic was out of the way is this better?

Greg: - Yes. Anyway, is there a way to issue one of these sight drat off of Wally’s private Treasury Direct Account, exempt from levy, prepaid, in an off shore account and then transfer the funds back to a pre-established account here in this country.

Allen: - Well, you know who puts the flags that raises with me is Interpol and everybody down the line. It is bad enough if someone alleges a fraud scheme or what have you. My God, I don’t want to be in an international thing. That is why I’m trying to work it the other way. That is why I asked you if understood what a bank undertaking was. In other words, I don’t care what bank that accepts it for value and holds it in their asset side for the benefit of (FB)) yourself. Then I could do an undertaking from another bank. The asset never leaves the bank. But from bank to bank I create a credit. Again, I come now into the public side on commerce of course. I can then get yields and rate and return on the undertaking of the second banks undertaking of the first bank.

Greg: - But can you get actual collateralization of the funds?

Allen: - That is collateralization of the funds. The undertaking accomplishes that. So in other words, here is an asset. It is now in the bank and the bank recognizes that this is an asset but we aren’t going to move it. We aren’t going to try to sell it or collect or anything. But my bank calls them and says all they want you to do <who are holding the asset> is to validate that it is there and bank to bank we will do an undertaking between the two parties.

Wally: - You have to guarantee them that you will leave it there, right?

Allen: - That is the confirmation I asked you about. That is what a confirming bank does. I confirm with or without annuity. My bank will say: "Are you going to confirm this with liability or without liability?" With liability means that it had better be collectable. Without liability, it means that this guy walked in here and handed me a lot of tuff. I’ve got it. Yes I have. I confirm that I have it but I am not accepting any liability. And that’s the big difference because if it’s his risk and liability, I can rock and roll with it. I can make nice yields and returns and get commercial script back if that’s what you want and then turn around and buy gold and silver and things of substance. It is just and interesting concept. I would like to play with it. I would make the big leap internationally if you find a domestic bank that would confirm with liability for me, I will come at you or at your bank with an undertaking with an international off shore. So that any and all funds and yields that you earn are earned non-domestic and are absolutely non-taxable and will be substantial and reconsistent.

Greg: - How long would it take to set one of these up and get it going?

Allen: - How quick can you get a deposit into a bank that is willing to accept a bank to bank call from a bank officer that accepts liability?

Wally: - Well now you know what the problem is.

Allen: - I can do it that fast. You put it into your bank. I’ll be on the phone. I’m looking at a nine to twelve hour difference in time zones.

